

WAIMARIE HUTT VALLEY CROQUET CLUB Inc

Minutes of the Executive Committee meeting held on 27 January 2021 at Clubrooms, Reynolds Street, Taita

Meeting opened at 4pm by the President

Present: SueH, JohnnF, KevinF, MargL, TerryM, GlenysR, MikeT (late), ShaunT
RossB (left at 5pm)LenL

Apologies: JoanB

New Agenda Items: CNZ Handicap Card
Gateball
Club activities
Club results/trophies 2019/20

Action

Minutes of Last Meeting: Minutes of meeting 15 December 2020 approved Sue/Marg

Matters arising: Joint advertising with Muritai, Petone, Wainui and Waimarie. Muritai taking it to their meeting on 7 February, Wainui did not seem to understand, have not heard from Petone

Correspondence: was tabled

Matters Arising from Correspondence:

Manawatu/Wanganui exchange – nominations are to be in to Club Captain by 10 February so obviously it has not yet been played.
WCA rotation schedule – a reply to be sent that we are okay with it

Greg Bryant coaching – reply that we are okay with it and will offer to host

Finance:

No report tabled

Club Captain's Report: We recently hosted the Arthur Ross Tournament which was won by Ali'i Postimani of Wellington Croquet Club. Due to Ali'i going to attend Canterbury University he may not be able to represent our region. 2nd place winner Colin Menzies is likely to go in his place.
Club competitions for the 2nd half have begun with some matches already played.

Survey Results – We had a discussion on some of the survey results. Container hard to close – Kevin & David to work on adjusting the bar to make it easier.

Handicaps – Club Captains duty to review these. If anyone thinks a members handicap is wrong to talk to Club Captain regarding it.

Twilight – Look at holding a night of both AC & GC together.

Need to put a poster on noticeboard asking for what night & times
Kevin & Marg to organise playing a AC/GC game maybe on a Sunday with a BBQ lunch.

100 Year Anniversary – Dawn is working through the minutes for any relevant information.

Sue
Marg
Kevin

Croquet NZ Handicap Card – We have concerns about the layout. Columns and sequence don't seem right. Send email to express our concerns.

Sue

Gateball – Terry explained how gateball is played. Committee decided ownership should be with CNZ

Club Results 2019/20 Season – Terry tabled a list of the trophies and winners. After lots of discussion there were some corrections made.

Lawns – Ross reported that the lawns were sprayed yesterday and weedeating at the far end behind the board had been done. The lawns are looking really good since Mexteds took over. More fertilising is to be done.

Follow up to our Xmas function – Very well attended and enjoyed by everyone. Money raised towards a defibrillator was \$297

Next Committee – Present committee have been asked to start asking members if they would be interested in becoming a committee member for our next season.

AGM & prizegiving – Date set for 8 May. Competitions to be finished by 29 March to enable trophy engraving. Trophies can be returned now.

Jubilee Jug – Was not played last year due to Covid. Format to be 7 point games, half hour time limit over 3 rounds. Knock out with a plate round to be played. It was suggested that the 1st round on Saturdays be used to play this format. Terry is to do a flyer.

Terry

General Business

It was thought that we should go ahead and apply for funding to purchase a defibrillator. Darts will be approached to see if they would donate some money towards it along with the \$297 raised at our Christmas function.

Marg

Meeting closed at 5.30pm

The next meeting to be held at clubrooms, Reynolds Street, Taita on 24 February 2021 at 4pm

President..... Date.....